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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 29 August 2018 4:17 PM

To: 'HO Winnie'; LKK Valuation :

Subject: RE: Checking Market Value (MV) - S8M0OQTBB / SGV6628B / DOA : 25.08.2018

Dear Winnie,

The market value of SGV 6628B is $144K-$145K (Estimated) as at Aug 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: HO Winnie <winnie.ho@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 29 August 2018 3:32 PM

To: Isabelle <isabelle@Ibs-auto.com>; chowauto <chowauto@singnet.com.sg>; rta <rta@rta.com.sg>; admin
<admin@autoprobe.com.sg>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; motorsurvey <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>;
admin <admin@Ibs-auto.com>; Yvonne Ang <yvonne@priorityservices.sg>; Elson Teng <elson@rta.com.sg>;
elgene@rta.com.sg; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; Khing (A-PAC) <khing@a-pac.sg>; edna.lee@a-
pac.sg

Subject: Checking Market Value (MV) - S8MOOTBB / SGV6628B / DOA : 25.08.2018

Importance: High

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to winnie.ho@axa.com.sg within 48 hours.

Thanks & Regards

Winnie Ho, Senior Admin Assistant, Motor Claims Department

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
Email: winnie.ho@axa.com.sg

Customer Care No. 1800 8804741 / Fax: (65) 6880 4838

y.a¥ redefining /insurance

Please consider the environment before printing this message

This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:
Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:
Chassis No.:
Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Qriginal Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:
Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:
COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:
COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:
The information contained herein is correct as at 28 Aug 2018
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https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput’FUNCTION_ID=F03...
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Company
6613H

(AxR)

SGV6628B

Yes

28 Aug 2018
TOYOTA

VELLFIRE 2.5 CVT S/R
Black

2016

2ARH706685
JTNGF3DH608004422
134.0 kW (179 bhp)
$45,427.00

20 Apr 2016

20 Apr 2016

0

$55,598.00

Yes
19 Apr2026
$41,698.00

19 Apr 2026

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
10

$46,502.00

$35,546.00

$77,244.00

Page 1 of 1

28/08/2018



8/29/2018 Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

sSauC ARMART.CONM Login  Sign up

New Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

Free Car Valuation
Unsure of how much your car is worth?
Let us tell you how much is the value - no charges & no obligations!

Post an Advertisement PR”‘&E MOTOR & LEASING -
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just . g
$58 until it's SOLD! :
ERE L AL e With over 200 units of vehicles =t B
. Direct Owner %o to choose fram, ranging from
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling | —— = _all European to Japanese Makes. L
BrDW;e:b);bategﬂr;' - j'__ rT:":orl:by Date Posted ¥ . | 20 resufts/page ¥
9 vehicles | Toyota Vellfire ' | o)
Price Depreciation Rag Dat Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Toyota Vellfire Any Any 2016 Any Any Any All
Toyota Veilfire 2.5A Z $147,000 $16,840 fyr 12-Apr-2016 2,493 cc 47,000 km MPV Available

Graded A by STR

15% Down, STA Evaluation Grade A,Immaculate White Exterior Paired With Black Interior, The Most Popular And Elegant First Class MPV That Offers
Tons Of Comfort, Spacious And Exterior Design That Makes..,

Posted: 27-Aug-2018  Tags: 2016 Toyota Vellfire, Toyota Vellfire, Toyota, Vellfire, Used Toyota

Toyota Vellfire 2.5A Z $160,000 $16,050 fyr 23-Nov-2016 2,494 cc 47,000 km MPV Available

1 Careful Owner, High Spec MPV With Low Depreciation, Low Mileage 47,000km Only! Mint Condition, Well Maintainer By Owner, No Wear And Tear
Needed, Drive Like A New Car. Accident Free, Fuel Efficient!..,

Posted: 26-Aug-2018  Tags: 2016 Toyota Vellfire, Toyota Vellfire, Toyota, Vellfire, Used Toyota

Toyota Velifire 2.5A Z $157,500 $16,370 [yr 09-Nov-2016 2,493 cc 20,000 km MPV Available

1 Owner, Agent Car, Serviced At Borneo Motors. Elegant And Beautiful Pear| White Paintwork, Low Mileage Done! Call Now For Viewing And Test e o
Drive. L PREMFUM D)

Posted: 22-Aug-2018  Tags: 2016 Toyota Vellfire, Toyota Vellfire, Toyota, Vellfire, Used Toyota

Toyota Vellfire 2.5A Z % N.A 09-Nov-2016 2,493 cc - MPV SOLD
COE From Nov 9th 2016. 1 Year Plus Old Only. First Owner And Sell Due To Relocation, 2 Moonroofs, Full Leather, DVD Player And Monitor At The

Back. oreor oierd

Posted: 16-Aug-2018  Tags: 2016 Toyota Vellfire, Toyota Vellfire, Toyota, Vellfire, Used Toyata

Car Buying Car Selting Car Ownership

Car Aftermarket On The Move Lifestyle

“?'?:-, r

Toyota Vellfire 2.54 Z G- $157,800 $16,880 fyr 18-Jul-2016 2,493 cc - MPV Available
Edition

1 Owner. Top Of The Line Luxury And Comfort! Definitely The Class Leader Of All Luxury MPV. Exceptionally Spacious And Comfortable. The Most
Popular People Carrier Available In The Market! Experience ,.,

TS Wheeler Capital Pte Ltd
Posted: 11-Aug-2018 Tags: 2016 Toyota Vellfire, Toyota Vellfire, Toyota, Velffire, Used Tayata

Toyota Velifire 2.5A Z G- $158,800 $17,290 fyr 01-Jun-2016 2,493 cc 28,200 km MPV Available
Edition

Down Payment Of 20% With Low Monthly Installment, Well Maintained By Owner, No Repairs Required, Providing You With Space And Comfort
Interior. Fuel Efficiency Has Always Been The Priority Of Toyota,

Vincar Pte Ltd
Posted: 23-1ul-2018  Tags: 2016 Toyota Vellfire, Toyota Vellfire, Tayota, Vellfire, Used Toyata

Toyota Vellfire 2.5A 7 G- $165,800 $18,320 /yr 12-May-2016 2,493 cc 43,429 km MPV Available
Edition

1 Owner, Accident Free, Owned By Company CEQ, Maintained By Reputable Workshop. Luxurious Specs With 2nd Row Ottoman Seat With Footrest,
Tovota Assures The Reliability Of The Car. Flexible Loan Can Be..,

. Posted: 21-Jul-2018  Tags: 2016 Toyots Velfire, Toyota Vellfire, Toyota, Vellfire, Used Tayata

http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing. php?MMO=Vellfire&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2016&MOD=Toyota
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